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Fw: 申請延期
03/01/2024 17:26

From: Ophelia Cheuk Man WONG/PLAND/HKSARG
To: Eva Ka Yan TAM/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND

----- Forwarded by Ophelia Cheuk Man WONG/PLAND/HKSARG on 03/01/2024 17:26 -----

From: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND/HKSARG
To: Ophelia Cheuk Man WONG/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND
Cc: Ling Chi CHEUNG/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND, Bosco Tak Ko

YUNG/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND
Date: 03/01/2024 16:13
Subject: Fw:申請延期

----- Forwarded by tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND/HKSARG on 03/01/2024 16:13 -----

From: "tpbpd/PLAND" <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
To: "tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND" <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: "Kiff Kit Fu YIU/PLAND" <kkfyiu@pland.gov.hk>, "Phoebe Hiu Ching TSUI/PLAND"

<phctsui@pland.gov.hk>
Date: 03/01/2024 11:31
Subject: Fw:申請延期

From: TPB Submission/PLAND <tpbsubmission@pland.gov.hk>
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 11:05 AM
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: Fw:申請延期

From: Wong Uncle <unclewong55989298@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 11:03 AM
To: TPB Submission/PLAND <tpbsubmission@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk>
Subject:申請延期

本人Kwok wa mui
就申請編號：A-YL-TT/626
                      A-YL-TT/627
                       A-YL-TT/628
                      A-YL-TT/629
申請延期兩個月，以回覆各部門意見。
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